

Steering Committee Meeting

10-31-2023

Meeting Opened @ 5:30 by Rob

Roll Call

Rob, Don, Sharon, Tison, Ronda,

Verification of Quorum-verified

Treasurer's- Sharon

Group Contributions- \$4716; Individual Contributions- \$173; Birthday Contributions- \$40;
Merchandise Revenue- \$6710; Total income- \$13846; COGS- \$4031; Ttl Expense- \$7794;
Net income- \$-2021

Old Business

No progress with cell phone.

Lease- Going to talk to them soon, we did find out that if 2 adjoining units are available we will get the opportunity to lease them.

New Business

Rhonda going to Tonopah was brought up during the Winnemucca trip, we will do more investigation on this topic.

It was brought up that we have a position, remote communities and accessibility.

Chairperson's Report-Rob

Thanks to all who went to Winnemucca it went well.

Vice-Chair Report-Don

Wondered about our archivist, the position needs to be opened back up.

Secretary Report-Tison

Happy to be here, Read the minutes.

Intergroup Rep-Todd

No report.

Intergroup Rep-Toni

No Report.

Ronda-Central Office

Wants to put on a tradition workshops at the Alano Club Feb. 17th from 12:00-3:00 presented by 6 different people. Has 3 people lined up.

Closed with the Responsibility Statement @ 6:16pm